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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05,2010 1 :48 PM 

To: Rich Zambo; James D. Beasley; Anna Williams; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jennifer 
Brubaker; Paula Brown; James Leary; Schef Wright 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 0901 09-El 

Attachments: 090109.UnopposedMotion4ExtotTime.5-5-1 O.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adarns Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

~~ swriqht@wlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. 090109-E1 
In  Re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company For Approval of Solar Energy Power Purchase Agreement with Energy 5.0, 
LLC. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Energy 5.0, LLC and Tampa Electric Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Unopposed Motion of Energy 5.0 LLC and Tampa Electric Company for 
a Two-Day Extension of Time. 

(see attached file: 090109.UnopposedMotion4ExtotTime.5-5-1O.pdf ) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

5/5/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of solar energy ) 
power purchase agreement between Tampa ) 
Elechic Company and Energy 5.0 LLC. ) 
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DOCKET NO. 0901 09-EJ 

FTLED: May 5,2010 

UNOPPOSED MOTION OF ENERGY 5.0 LLC 
AND TAMF'A ELECTRIC COMPANY 

FOR A TWO-DAY EXTENSION OF TIME 

Encrgy 5.0 LLC and Tampa Electric Company move the Commission For a two-day 

extension of time until 5 0 0  p.m. on May 7, 2010 to file their prepared direct testimony in the 

abovc procccding and, as grounds therefor, say: 

1. Energy 5.0 and Tampa Elcctric are in need of a brief extension of time within 

which to complete preparation and filing of their prepared direct testimony in thc above 

procccding. 

2. A two-day cxtcnston of time through and including May 7, 2010 will enable 

Movants to complete and submit their direct testimonies in an orderly fashion. Energy 5.0 and 

Tampa Electric are amenable to a similar extension being afforded Intervenor Mosaic Fertilizer 

LLC to submit its testimony and cxhibits. Energy 5.0 and Tampa Electric also agree to shorten 

thcir rcsponse time for additional discovery in this proceeding from 20 days to 10 days. 

3. The above requestcd rclief should not present a burden to any party and will not 

delay this proceeding. 

4. Energy 5.0 and Tampa Electric have conferred with counsel for Mosaic Fertilizer 

LLC and are authorized to rcprcscnt that Mosaic does not object to the requestcd two-day 

extension of time if Mosaic is afforded the same two-day extension with respect to its testimony, 



and accordingly, Movants support this Corresponding extension for Mosaic. Commission Staff 

have no position with respect to the Motion. 

WHEREFORE, Energy 5.0 LLC and Tampa Electric move the Commission for a two- 

day extension of time until 5:OO p.m. 011 Friday, May 7,2010 to file their direct testimony in this 

proceeding. 

DATED this day of May, 2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

JEFFRY WAHLEN 
usley Br. McMullen 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-7206 

ATTORNEYS FOR ENERGY 
5.0 LLC 

Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 224-91 15 

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COMPANY 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a truc and correct copy of the foregoing Unopposed Motion of 

Energy 5.0 LLC and Tampa Electric Coinpany for a Two-Day Extension of Time, has been 

served by electronic mail (*) or by U. S. Mail on this 5th day of May, 201 0 to the following: 

Mr. Erik L. Sayler* 
Ms. Jennifer Brubaker' 
Ms. Anna Williams' 
Officc of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumacd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Robcrt Scheffel Wright 
Mr. John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adam Street, Suitc 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. Richard Zarnbo 
2336 S.E. Ocean Blvd. - #309 
Stuart. FL 34996 
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